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Marguerite -- McLean I a oco 1- 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Lisa Bennett 

cc: Michael Barrett, Martha Barrera 
Subject: RE Confidential Documents in Docket No 100001-El 

Thursday, March 01,2012 3 51 PM 

P e r  t h i s  e-moil. the Clerk's Office will re turn t o  the  source confidentiol documents: 

01467-10 (FPL - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
01984-10 (Gulf - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
01992-10 (Gulf - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02004-10 (PEF -request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02040-10 (TECO - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02043-10 (TECO -request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02396-10 

02407-10 
02400-10 

02568-10 
06264-10 
06285-10 
06729-10 
06764-10 
06771-10 
06782-10 
07239-10 
07241-10 
07378-10 
07863-10 
08175-10 
08181-10 
08208-10 
08737-10 
08868-10 
09541-10 
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From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:07 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean c. z 
Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera 

I_  

v, 7 
Subjeb: Confidential Documents in Docket No. 100001-E1 3 -  "" E 

k- nJ 5 
?. cu V I:, - 1 sources. Please contact me if you have any questions. V E O  v) 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 

Please return the confidential documents listed below that were filed in Docket No. 100001-El to their 
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

.l_l__ 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:53 PM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject Docket No. 100001-E1 

Before I let the clerk know, will you confirm that I these documents can be returned to the source: 

01467-10 (FPL - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
01984-10 (Gulf - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
01992-10 (Gulf - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02004-10 (PEF - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02040-10 (TECO - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
02043-10 (TECO - request utility keep them in the Tallahassee office) 
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
850-41 3-6230 
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